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September 29, 2021

City of North Richland Hills
6110 Dick Fisher Drive West
North Richland Hills, TX 76180
Attn: Greg Wade

Re: Fire Station #1 - Contract Contingency

Mr. Wade,
As discussed, due to escalating cost increases we are advising that a $25,000.00 contingency
balance be added to this contract (Roof Replacement at Fire Station #1 Project (FC2102)

$169,999). This covers up to a 20% cost increase on material that may occur.

If the costs exceed this amount, the City of North Richland Hills may cancel the contract without
any penalties.

Please don’t hesitate to contact our office if you have any questions or concerns.
Sincerely,

S

Jacob Choate
Project Manager
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